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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA
United States Department of Justice

r-r\tr ke
JJ.
Washington, D. C. 20530,

w x-gl‘l

Plaintiff,

V. CIVIL ACTION NO.

WILLIAM A. (BILLY) CARTER, I1lI,
P.O. Box 234

| SR S L 2av
s I IS
Buena Vista, Georgia 31803

Defendant.

d

'

]

[}

[}

t

!

1
;:‘.
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[

COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTIVE RELIEF

Plaintiff, ATTORNEY GENERAL of the United States of
America ("ATTORNEY GENERAL") alleges that:

1. Defendant, WILLIAM A. (BILLY) CARTER,-III, has
engaged, is engaged, and is about to engage in acts and
practices which constitute and will constitute violations of
Sectioﬁ 2(a) of the Foreign Agents'Registration Act of 1938,
("Registration Act"), as amended, 22 U.S.C. 612(a),and Rules
200 and 201, thereunder, 28 ?.F.R. 5.200 and 5.201, respectively.

2. Pursuant to the authority granted to him by
Section 10 of the Registration Act,'zz U.8.C. 620, the
ATTORNEY GENERAL promulgated Rules 200 and 201, 28 C.F.R.
5.200 and S.Zal,respectively. Said Rules are now in effect

and were in effect at all times relevant to the activities

se£ forth in this complaint.

ALL 1 FO AT STAINED
H_a\xl: n-!:. .lv.-
DATE 2154} S5l b g3 el hefunch-Imw




JURISDICTION AND VENUE

3. The ATTORNEY GENERAL brings this action pursuant
to 28 U.S.C. 1345 and Section 8(f) of the Registration Act,
22 U.S.C. 618(f), to enjoin such acts and practices.

4. This Court has jurisdiction over this action pursuant

to 28 U.S.C. 1345 and Section 8(f) of the Registration Act,
22 U.S.C. 618(f).

-

5. Certain of the acts, practices, coufsés of business
and transactions alleged herein to constitute violations
of the Registration Act occurred within the District of
Columbia.

6. Section 8(f) of the Registration Act, 22 uU.S.C.
618(f), provides that enforcement actions shall be made a
preferred cause and expedited in every way.

THE DEFENDANT

7. Defendant WILLIAM A. (BILLY) CARTER, III, is an
individual domiciled in the State of Georgia.

CAUSE OF ACTION

Section 2(a) of the Registration Act
22 U.S.C. 612(a) and Rules 200 and 201
thereunder, 28 C.F.R. 5.200 and 5.201
respectively.

8. Paragraphs 1 through 7 are hereby realleged and

incorporated herein by reference.

9. At some time or times unknown to the ATTORNEY
GENERAL, the defendant singly and in concert with others,
reached an understanding to act within the United States as
an'ééent of the Socialist People's Libyan Arab Jamahiriya

("Libya") and Mu'ammar al Qadhafi, its Chief of State, and

individually and through his agents, employees, officers,
servants and assigns did undertake specific activities
calculated to promote Libyan foreign policy objectives by

attempting to improve the image of Libya within the United

States.




10. Pursuant to the understanding referred to in
paragraph 9, or pursuant to an understanding unknown to the
ATTORNEY GENERAL, the defepdant agreed to act, and ip 1978
began to act directly and indirect%y, through agents,
employees, officers, servants and assigns by engaging in
the nominal hosting of receptions and.dinners in honor of a
Libyan delegation, the undertaking of épeaking engagements
and the escorting of a tour of Libyan delegaﬁes to certain
U.S. cities, all of which was for the purpose of portraylng
Libya to the Amerlcan people as an emerging third world
nation, potentially friendly to the U.S., and interested in
expanding its commercial contacts and intercourse with the
United States through a "people to people” program.

1l. Pursuant to the understanding referred to in
paragraph 9, or pursuant to an understanding unknown to the

ATTORNEY GENERAL, the defendant agreed to participate in two

highly publicized visits to Libya in September 1978 and
August 1979, the latter trip laézing about one month and
occurring during the celebration of the 10th Anniversary of
the Libyan Revolution. The presence of the brother of the
éresident of the United States at events commemorating the

Libyan Revolution was important to Libya in order to obtain

maximum coverage of the events by U.S. media entities and

to create the appearance of approval by the United States

of the Libyan Revolution.

12. Pursuant to the understanding referred to in

pafégraph 9, or pursuant to an understanding unknown to the

ATTORNEY GENERAL, and consistent with the objectives of

Libyan foreign policy, the defendant undertook a propaganda

campaign, including public statements in support of Libyan N

.

foreign policy objectives.




13. Pursuant to the understanding referred to in
paragraph 9, or pursuant to an understanding unknown to
the ATTORNEY GENERAL, the defendant agreed to undertake the
establishment of an organization to be knéwn as the Libyan-
Arab-Georgia Friendship Society. One of thé purposes of
this society was to promote Libyan foreign policy objectives
by attempting to improve the image of Libya within the
United States through cultural exchanges and visits.

l4. As compensation for making his best efforts
pursuant to the agreements in paragraphs 9 through 13 or
to an agreement unknown to the ATTORNEY GENERAL, the
defendant received substantial compensation including, but
not limited to:

a. certain gifts of personal property;
b. two all expense paid trips to Libya;

€. twenty thousand dollars paid to the
defendant on or about March 1, 1980;

d. two hundred thousand dollars paid to
the defendant on or about April 1, 1980.

15. As additional compensation to be received in the
future, for making his best efforts pursuant to the agreements
in paragraphs 9 through 13, or to an agreement unknown to the
ATTORNEY GENERAL, the defendant was held out by Libyan
officials to the U.S. business community'aé a commercial
intermediary through whom U.S. business entities could deal
with Libya.

16. Defendant is an agent of a foreign principal as
dgfined in Section l(c) of the Registration Act, 22 U.s.cC.
611 (c).

17. As an agent of a foreign principal, defendant is

required to register with the ATTORNEY GENERAL by Section




® G o °

2(a), of the ﬁegistration Act, 22 U.S.C. 612(a),and Rules 200
and 201 thereunder, 28 C.F.R. 5.200 and 5.20], respectively.

18. Defendant hes refused upon demand to register with
the ATTORNEY GENERAL as an agent of a foreign principal as
required by Section 2(a) of the Registration Act, 22 U.S.C. 612(a).

19. By reason of the activities described in paragraphs
8 through 17, the defendant has violated Section 2(a) of the
Registration Act, 22 U.S.C. 612(a), and Rules 200 and 201
thereunder, 28 C.F.R. 5.200 and 5.201, respectively.

20. The defendant will, unless restrained and‘enjoined
continued to engage in the acts and practices as set forth
in the cause of action of this cemplaint.

Wherefore Plaintiff, ATTORNEY GENERAL, respectfully
prays and requests:

1. A mandatory injunction requiring Defendant to
register forthwith pursuant to Section 2(a) of the Registration
Act, 22 U.S.C. 612(a), and to otherwise comply in full with the
provisions of the Registration A;t and the rules and regulations
promulgated thereunder.

2. A permanent injunction restraining and enjoining
Defendant from violating Section 2(a) of the Registration
Act, 22 U.S.C. 612(a), and Rule 200 and 201 thereunder, 28
C.F.R. 5.200 and 5.201, respectively, by eneaging in activity
in the furtherance of the interests of the foreign principal
unless and until he files with the ATTORNEY GENERAL in
duplicate a registration statement under oath on a form

prescribed by the ATTORNEY GENERAL.




‘.. O - ®

AND FOR SUCH FURTHER RELIEF as this Court may deem

appropriate under the .circumstances.

' Respectfully submitted,

Criminal Division

L,/ //A)

MARK RICHARD

Deputy Assistant Attorney General = .. :
Criminal Division

o D720

L. MARTIN, Chief
nternal Security Section
Criminal Division

Gpur 4 Ao

JOEL S. LISKER
‘Attorney, Department of Justice
Washington, D.C. 20530
Telephone: (202) 724-7109

Attorneys for Plaintiff
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

__@_ Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion. : -

B/Delehed under exemption(s) 81 _ i with no segregable
material available for release to you. :

. [0 Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
[0 Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

] Document(s) originating with the following govemment agency(ies) -
, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies);
as the information originated with them. You will
be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBIL.

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

[0 For your information:

Bﬁfollowing number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

Q2-5696-58 onal. pop 1

XXXXXX
.DELETED PAGE(S)
NO DUPLICATION FEE
XXXXXX FOR THIS PAGE X
XXXXXX XXXXXXXXX
XXXXXX

t FBI/00.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF IRVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

—— Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

3 Deleted under exemption(s) ' with n6 segregable
material available for release to you.

[CJ Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

[ Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

O Document(s) originating with the following government agency(ies)
, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

—  Page(s) referred for consultation to the following govemment agency(ies);
as the information originated with them. You will
be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBI.

1  Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s): .
_ Thio detesmand o a &%M dostwment ond so
et M&\M 1o —the FOXA.

O For your information:

B{hefollowing number is to be used for reference légarding these phges:
A2-5696-5¢X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
DELETED PAGE(S) ¥
NO DUPLICATION FEE

XXXXXX FOR THIS PAGE X
XXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXX
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: Mr. E. J. O'Malley

UNITED- STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

FROM : R, T, Casto@/O

SUBJECT: WILLIAM A.

‘(BILLY) CARTER, III
LIBYAN-ARAB~GEORGIA FRIENDSHIP
FARA - LIBYA

PURPOSE:

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

DATE: 8/1/80

SOCIETY

Exec AD Inv, ___
Exec AD Adm.,
Enec AD LES ___
Asst. Dir.:

Adn. Servs. ____

Crim. lav.
fdent.
intell.
Loborgtory
Legol Coen. ___
Plon. & lasp.
Rec. Mgnt.

ctor's Sec'y _

To record receipt of material in four folders identified

as CAT I Set (2) (A), CAT I Set

CAT II Set (2) (B), from Mr. Joel Lisker, Reglstratlon Unit (RU),
Department of Justice (DOJ) on 7/30/80, the review of material

(2) (B), CAT II Set (2)(a) and

and return to Mr. Joseph Clarkson, RU, DOJ on 8/1/80.

__ &

RECOMMENDATION:
None. For information.
APPROVED: Adm.Serv. ___ Legal Coum,
Crim. inv. Pian. & Insp.
Director Rec. Mgnt,
Exec. AD-inv. ident. Tech.Ms‘:arvs.
Exec. AD-Adm. Intell, Training
E.xac ADLES Laberatury Public Alls. Off,_______
DETAILS:

FBI communications:

nts of four folders were reviewed

on 7/30/8 i
by Unit Chief - i i i i
records dissem O0 DOJ. The review identified the following

CI-2, primarily to identify FBI

CAT I set (2) (a)

1. Atlanta FD 302 dated 1/28/80, interview 1/16/80

of Billy Carter.

l - Mr 'Malley
61
R :.: Tr‘.

‘ .~;'(g! UiCLASS
/{3 ) B

G7- 5&7,»__.2

2 AUG 12 1980

S S

B8i1C

. Feispo.



Memorandum to Mr. E. J. O'Malley
Re: WILLIAM A. (BILLY) CARTER, III
LIBYAN-ARAB~-GEORGIA FRIENDSHIP SOCIETY

DETAILS: (CONT'D) '
CAT I Set (2) (B)
No FBI material.
CAT II Set (2)(a)

1. Atlanta teletype dated 5/4/79.
2. Atlanta FD 302s of interviews of Hudgins, Russell,
' Parks, Coleman, Jordan and Leazna dated 5/79.
3. Washington Field LHM dated 5/11/79, classified
"Confidential."
4., Washington Field LHM dated 5/18/79, classified
"Confidential."
5. Atlanta FD 302 dated 8/15/79, interview Leazna.
6. Atlanta FD 302 dated 9/27/79.
7. Atlanta FD 302s -dated 10/18/79 and 10/10/79.
8. Legat, Rome, LHM dated 10/30/79.
9. Washi ield FD 302 dated 2/1/80, interview
U. S. Customs. pers

Atlaiii FD 302 dated 2/1/80, interview of

11. Washington Field FD 302 dated 1/28/80, interview
of!lliilll’

12. Atlanta FD 302 dated 1/28/80, interview of

Billy Carter.

13. Wasmeld FD 302 dated 2/1/80, interview
of

14. Atl 02 dated 3/5/80, interview of Russell;
Hudgins 3/5/80, interview; Gambrell 3/11/80, inter-
view and Gambrell 3/10/80, interview.

15. Washington Field FD 302 dated 3 17/80, interview of
Philip J. Wise, Jr. Washington Field FD 302 dated
6/10/80, interview of Wise.

16. Atlanta LHM dated 7/21/80, Coleman's employment
agreement.

17. Atlanta FD 302 dated 7/10/80, interview of

Coleman. .
18. Atlanta FD 302 dated 7/23/80, interview of Coleman.

CAT II Set (2) (B)

No FBI material.




Memorandum to Mr. E. J. O'Malley
Re: WILLIAM A. (BILLY) CARTER, III
LIBYA-ARAB~GEORGIA FRIENDSHIP SOCIETY

DETAILS: (CONT'D)

On 7/31/80, Inspector-Deputy Assistant J. E.
Nolan, Division Five reviewed the material and it was agreed
material should be returned to Lisker, DOJ. It is noted
CAT I Set (2)(a) and CAT II Set (2) (A) material was made
available by DOJ representatives to members of the House of
Representatives on 7/30-31/80.

On 8/1/80, the material was returned to Mr. Joseph
Clarkson, DOJ.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-78)

] . .

) FBI | b
" TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: i
[ Teletype () Immediate {3 TOP SECRET :
[ Facsimile [ Priority [J SECRET 1
Ex_-Airtel (] Routine [ CONFIDENTIAL !
o [JUNCLASEFTO H
- [ UNCLAS !
N Date _8/7/80 !

FROM:
SUBJ:

telca

s addre
emplo

T

and Nichols Professional Association
Jacksonville, Fla., advised 8/5/80

part of 1979 and the above address f«
recent information they have regardin

SAC, JACKSONVILLE (97-57) (P) (

WILLIAM A, (BILLY)»CARTER, III
LIBYAN-ARAB-GEORGIA FRIENDSHIP SOCIETY
FARA - LIBYA

ReButelcall to Jacksonville, 8/4/80 and Jacksonville
11 to the Bureau, 8/5/80,

Re telcall 8/4/80, requested Jacksonville obtain the 57°¢
ss and telephone number for formerly
yved by

Smith Hulsey, Schwalbe
arnett Bank Building,
A7C

explained that his law firm represents Charter
"-who bought out: Carey 0il Compan ring the latter

JACKSONVILLE | /2 .
AT JACKSONVILLE, FLA. - 22 AUG LS 1380
; -Investiéatioh continuing.
; %@_ Burea}s ALY INFORMATION GO JTAINED

- JacksonvillehERFi IS UNCLASSIFIED

DIRECTOR, FBI (97-5696 LT |
(A : SA-VISION V, ROOM 4427), 1
;?%@2 g)

.

o

Transmitted - Per

Ax;provéd:

(Number) (Time)
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P e R f Mr..-Joel Lisker, Department :-of .Justice, .FARA 37t
Unit requested be interviewed as set forth.
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] ’{‘} PURPOSE:

To advise of results of a meeting with Assistant

Attorney General Alan A, Parker, Office of Legislative Affairs,

and Assistant Attorney General Philip B, Heymann, Criminal }

Division, concerning Department of Justice (DOJ) response to ‘

inquiries concerning captioned case from both the House of v S

Representatives and the Senate, R J
]
j

ACTION: Gt oy %‘I
: OADR
None. For infomation. Declasstfy on 3l ’ 84

APPROVED:; Asm. Serv, Lega: Coun. O
‘ Cnm. Inv. Plan. & insg. ¢ . !
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Exec, AD-LES Laboratory Pubkc Al Ol
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At 9:30 a.m., 7/30/80* Public Affairs
Office, and Deputy Assistant Director (DAD) James E. Nolan, 510

Intelligence Division (INTD), attended a meeting called by

Mr. Heymann to discuss how the DOJ was going to respond to the
pending requests from the Special Subcommittee of tﬁe Committee
on the Judiciary which has been established to conduct an investi-
gation of the Billy Carter case and related matters, Also in
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Memorandum E. J. 0'Malley to Mr. F. M. Mullen"OHFICENTIAD
Re: BILLY CARTER -
FARA

attendance were Deputy Assistant Attorneys General John C. Keeney
and Philip White, Fred Hess, the Criminal Division's FOIA specialist,
and Joel Lisker, Registration Unit, Criminal Division.

At the outset of the meeting, Mr. Parker outlined his
negotiations with the Subcommittee and advised that he had informed
them that the Attorney General would not be available for an
appearance before the Subcommittee until after the Democratic
Convention as he would be out of the country. He stated that the
Committee planned to hold some hearings next week but that at this
stage he did not believe anyone from the DOJ or the FBI would be
called upon to appear at that early date but that he could not
be certain of this until he had the opportunity to meet with the
Committee staff on the morning of 7/3?/80.

DAD Nolan advised those present of the contents of the
request that the FBI had received for information and that we are
in the process of preparing our response and that while we would
be able to provide a copy of the Billy Carter file and some related
documents by the close of business 8/1/80 as requested by the
Committee, our response to some of the other requests which called
for wider reviews of our files to locate information of interest
might take somewhat longer but that the process was ongoing. We
stated it would be our practice to provide to Mr, Parker's office
those documents which we propose furnishing to the Committee.

A strong objection was made by FBI representatives to
the release to any third party by the DOJ of FBI information-
without prior concurrence from the FBI to release that information.
Mr. Heymann stated that in the conversation which he had with

-2 - CONTINUED - OVER




Memorandum E. J. O'Malley to Mr. F. M, Mullen FLoTIEEKTIAL
Re: gikkY CARTER -

Judge 'Renfrew on the evening of 7/28/80, that he had suggested
that Judge Renfrew obtain Director Webster's concurrence on

the release of the material but that he did not know whether such
a release had in fact been obtained but that he took the responsi-
bility for the release of the information. DAD Nolan advised

Mr. Heymann that absent any approval by Director Webster it

was not acceptable to the FBI for the DOJ to release FBI
information in this case or in any other case. Mr. Heymann
stated that he believed that in a closed case the DOJ could
release such information. He was informed that this was not

the case and both Messrs., Keeney and White concurred that

it was not the case. Mr., Heymann apparently believes that the
exigencies of this case justified his action.

Mr. Heymann further stated that he did not wish to leave
it up to the Senate to orchestrate the release of information
with regard to the Billy Carter case but rather believed that
based on the press statement by the President that he wished
all information to be brought forward in this case as quickly
as possible and that the DOJ should also release publicly the
Billy Carter file at the same time we were providing it to the
Senate Subcommittee since there are a number of pending FOIA
requests in the DOJ with regard to the Billy Carter case. It
was Mr. Heymann's opinion that the DOJ could justify this public
release of a case file as being pursuant to the FOIA requests.
Mr., Parker argued for establishing with the Committee orderly
procedures for handling the information provided to them prior
to making public release. He also questioned the wisdom of
establishing a precedent in this case of the opening of DOJ files
simply because there was a strong public interest and a pending
Congressional inquiry. FBI representatives supported Mr, Parker's
position. It was agreed, however, that the FBI would process :
the Carter file for FOIA release at the same time we were processigf
it pursuant to the Senate request and that the FOIA processing should
be coordinated between the FBI's FOIA experts and Fred Hess of the DOJ
so that uniform standards would be applied and a single DOJ release
would be made which would include FBI information. Mr. He
advised that he would recommend to Judge Renfrew that he discuss
with the Director the advantages of making public as much information
on this case as would be possible and at the earliest date possible.
He also agreed that no additional FBI information would be released
without FBI review. Mr, Parker advis ed that he was meeting with
representatives of the Subcommittee on the morning of 7/31/80 and
that no DOJ response should be sent to the Committee's letters
until after he could advise us of the results of the meeting.

-3- [Lorzmial




v"-n}-
itise }
o L AS




0 KT A B et AR AN S AT At 2 2t i A B s ot 2 B et B et s b bt it .= o B s A traadaad i T S A AL A el Tl e aa et St e

..
o
oy
3
o

"_")S?".j./' SN







MO8 Rev. 10-28-78)

v ey,

K Y MESSAGE RELAY VIA TELETYPE

088

6 SEP 4 1980

. [paTE ,[ IKO _cmssmcmm\n- l,{'\f)C_{LﬂPS PR};;EN;‘E@‘IE“ % _—
CTOR FBI qq-' S' (ALY ,
o SAC w FO R .

‘"] The President ' _ . . C Nucleer Regulatory Commission : [} Attomey General N ’

T The Vice IPresidenf. A - [1 Department of Energy ) . D Deputy AG )

[T White House Situation Room " "[C] Department of Treasury [] Attn: Emergency B
Dﬁﬁn National Security . [ Atta: U.S. Customs : Programs Center -

Council ) [T Department of Treasury N é‘"‘ilsft?n;:‘,scﬁ'

() Department of the Air Force [T] Attn: Bureau of Alcohol Wil e 1.
(AFOSD Tobacco & Firearms [ Assistant AG,

[ Department of the Amy (] Department of Transportation Criminal Div.

[J Attn: Internal
. Security Sectxon .
. ‘DAttn General
’ Crimes Section ~

(:] Assistant AG for

[JNaval l.nvesugatlve Service . ... ;. sz, ) Atta: -Director.of Security | 15 T vyl o
DCommandant U.S. Coast Guard . .2:n " [)Drug Enforcement Administration < :=" i = ¥i.7 il

[ National Security Agency - =~ ERE D General Services Administration _”' 2
(DIRNSA/NSOC (ATTN::800)) .. & ~:..:. . (WASHDC erea, ‘specify office) S

(] Director, : Defense Intelhgence R A R Admmxstratlon .
Agency - ST e ’ . o N RS U DAttn “Security &
[T Director: CIA P -0 (cher Jreas. specify CIWKSTATF) : -+ Administrative
SRS ' Bervices Stafl’

[JU.S. Secret-Serviéé (PID) - —
D At.m Executwe Protecuvem "[JFederal Aviation 'Administre'tion S
“Bervice i+ il by b BST [T Federal Protective Service
D ZEN/U S. Postal Service . ... ... IDsecretary of State
-[JAttn: Chief Postal % '7il <" [~YAtn: Director Bureau of

D lmmxgratwn &
I Naturalization Service

. - lnspector cu o pre i g .Intelligence & Research o
: DI O . Gles TL el e F ..DAm SCA V[SA Ofﬁce '
" ) " Room 709 - 8A2'

ANCIES NOT LISTED. [ -
§SING INFORMATION) [

e, T

(SERVICE ALSO AVAILABLE TO GOVERNMENT ¢
CONTACT COMMUNICATIONS CENTER FOR 4
. SUBJECT: = - %

w‘ l(.a.m Jg Cg'ds) '

c..f.r 1 ‘34-. I

_b Y21 | Ypq ,,,.,
ALLlNan ATION commm:
s v 3 “‘HERElN IS UNCLASSIFIED - v+

”

AT ] _5'5’ :TE !okpﬂm BY :
T L oI {.“- |
'DONOT FILE WITHOUT COMMUNICATIONS STAMP .~

FB1/D0J




e e

1 Exec. lb-lem. .

. . —_— - . Em.wm._—-

PP Mo
DE NY 044 - AL DR .
_ Adm. Serv. — s

1zzgezgue s T

o 1 “Legal SOV

plzo & IS ;

Rec. Mg, ——— R
- Tech. SEIVE. e

Tralning JE—

pudfic Affs. [ Rp—

Teicphone BB

GOVERNHENTAL INQU
ERS OP' BILLY CART

' REGARD ING WaTt ER. -

10 m-: mzavmm BY THE RYO ON

TENTAT IVB.Y PLANNED.'
conmum-: HAS RE

KE wasx oF msusr 18, ;sso, AND 1i _

\ SENATQR BAYH suB QUESTED

t

S - T . PO
. e R S )
H - R : 3 '.A' o
! . : ER
- . -I'.-‘,‘ “.—.»»A-.- K
: - L '-..'.,".. S et It
¢ ’

r,_ —"' .\A..- . : '
\



“iil . THAT ARRANGEMENTS TO INTERVIEW
% HIN'GR HIS ASSOCIATE ATTORNEY VHO CAN BE REACHED AT

e
oo
PRSRSE —,

) C.Oh&u@;t \'\'\'QWiew:' o~v~J~ <-°°Y~'1 rede wifk

-..
PP

—ro 60 BEFORE THE am( sus oonmnrsr-: THE WEEK OF

LA
'

ey
o et - e

f
Pt i @ gler e my,
T -

oo

- EAT YA L et e R T LTI G T . \ c et ame . - s .
< o i e v e e L Se . et «._-: .___w—:-— LR A S SR
I . L g - B R N

—rtat ettt

| ms rwo o uncus L B I
18 wnm-:mv m vmsnmsron, n.c., sserAL scm:ouu-: oourucrs

—srm:u 'nm I‘l’ xs ms non: T0 BE ABLE ro scnsom.z

_-‘ 876. .
. AwBUST zs, xssa, BUT IS UNSURE AT 'nus rwz. —ADVISED

HOULD BE MADE THROUGH

- — RESAOTHG A

DATE FOR THE INTERVIEW TO TAKE PLACE.. . ‘ i
CTE rwo ADVISED _nmr AN SA FROM THIS OFFICE OR - s

- mom VFo wouw conmcr }un REGARD Ita THE Aronsmsmonso 1ursn.’_;f'°-‘;'
'_'_ R %%Mmmmnmr
o mf“mwmmu—mgss sre
| msrmctm-:omn.ax_.mnn.. o _,
7 IN-VIEW- erﬂtmsmmwmgm«s%vssrmmﬁu-m

F ﬂiDO"D.l&IJJ_LE.ﬂm_xs__amnum_usw_wm MUS. ,

.‘ uJ FU s'\awu

.T‘Q*oei }—'S{Cev 'DAT au—cﬂ ‘wéwr “5‘“’(“ eﬁaed ﬁdj

v
.. .t
R
R
‘:3
p

- - - — 5 - T
|- ' .
- - N T o e - ta




- by

1 - ¥r,. L. Colwell

. . . . . . 1 - ¥r, P. H. H“J»len' 3!.

1 - Mr. oO. BQ ‘evell
{Attn:

Aequst 5', 1965

1 - u:. E. ao 'R&lley

... Bosorable Béward F. aexm' : 1=
~Chetyman, Pernenent Select mxu«. o A=
L on Tatalligenee L1 = Rr. R 2.
g - z.m:wetm uum L
mmcm. 8. c. o $30813 - '

aur m'. mtm: [dl /A, o ﬁ C‘: (5 j » ﬁm Govmmmrz |

_ . atudmd p'c:tan:,za FoORE mw:t ic a copy of our ‘_
S ,_ismuntiw f£ile on Mllise Carder. IKe clansificd portions -
Ll of shat £4le Bave bean. sagregatsd ~ and the oaly excisicss
L E T emge hawe beos thous dSsemocd asssntisl for thke protection of
acniltive souvrces, for griwvecy considerations, and of course,
the infermotion providel to ms by ctder agencise, Ehsre we
“have nads excisiosns, Our cmtae basis for that ueuien Las

‘st mzeatcd v

xt aboali.' be mu:l mt this filﬁ Ls cmlebe &3
of July 31, 1283, o ca

Por veunr informatics, & chssiﬂe« end mhcsi tied |
verzsion ©f the uurux reing provided your Commltise has besn S
- pravipusly forwerded ¢ o the felact Cumnittoc on xateuigeaee;

Cnite? ftetes Fonate, ca August 1, 13885,
ALLH\FOF”ATIGN CO?‘S éX\NED ‘Bincurely yours, (22:7 '.
UEREIN IS URCLASSIF \
I MLBY_;SQ:_C% e
sz SO WATE Amﬂ!i

A 1 - Assistant M:ma ceacm
otfice at I.oqishtin Altttn o

inoc AD fnv, - , S
‘woe AD LES

e o 62-117768 (Bouse )manent Seloct Omittoe on Iaﬁelu.ganee)

Cria. lav. . -

o 1 - 97-56%6 | _ .y 1o _\# ,

Leboratery ) : N

P Q .QW ﬁ U
d ACE DM

Plea. 8 lagp. . . ) .
Rec. Mgnt. ____ . ‘ '

c Ciciviel DIECLOY
sl - SRR

Tech. Servs.,
Teaining
oblic Affs. OF. .

elephoae Ra. __

Mrecter's Sec’y _ _ MAIL ROOM

- 6. SEP. 221980

ey ronze s, . . Aoy e e tram e 6§ M e et
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the Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence, U.
cf uptemudm. pursuant to their request dated mquxt
zequestl {nformation ‘fron the FEI on the activities of Libya
“{n the United States and on persons acting on thelr dehalf;:
relate to Billy Carter.
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4-750 (2-7-79)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

__‘I_ Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where "
indicated, explain this deletion.

Bﬁﬂed under exemption(s) V-¥//) with no segregable

material available for release to you.

O Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
[ Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

[0 Document(s) originating with the following govemment agency(ies) :
, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies);
as the information originated with them. You will
be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBI.

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

J For your information:

B{he following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:
q2-5696 L 9 Wy

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
DELETED PAGE(S) §
NO DUPLICATION FEE §

XXXXXX FOR THIS PAGE X
XXXXXX XXXXXXXXX
XXXXXX

FB81/002
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion. ‘

Deleted under exemption(s) ' with no segregable
material available for release to you.’

Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

Documenb(s) originating with the following government agency(ies)

Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies);
as the information originated with them. You will
be advised of availability upon retum of the material to the FBI.

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.
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For your information:

B/Tbe following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

q7-36%96 -72
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SUBJECT: DOCUMENT REQUEST BY COMMITTEE ON THE EEREDY 16 tmen s - CONTAINED
JUDICIARY, UNITED STATES SENATE, Wm-:?"-é v <LASSIF1ED EXCEP:
\E SHOWN OTHERW T
CONCERNING GOVERNMENT OF LIBYA ISE, -

EFFORTS TO INFLUENCE OR PROMOTE INTERESTS
OF LIBYA IN THE UNITED STATES SINCE 1970

Vot

WL
.A—.—-"'_’-"‘-“

e e

PURPOSE:

I

documents by the captioned committee. (U)

RECOMMENDATION:

] That the attached documents
herein be utilized in preparing forma
Division to the United States Senate
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and background set forth
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from Criminal Investigative Division concerning a
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SECRET

€7//‘ Memorandum to Mr. E. J. O'Malley
Re: DOCUMENT REQUEST BY COMMITTEE ON THE
JUDICIARY, UNITED STATES SENATE,
CONCERNING GOVERNMENT OF LIBYA O‘;s “
EFFORTS TO INFLUENCE OR PROMOTE INTERESTS S G
OF LIBYA IN THE UNITED STATES SINCE 1970

()

8l

64-25441-300 Libyan Military Personnel Studying in the United States --
1 document from the U. S. Department of State (USDS)
dated 3/22/73

62-64322 Libyan Arab Airlines -- 1 document from USDS dated
7/13/73




SECRET

Memorandum to Mr. E. J. O'Malley
Re: .DOCUMENT REQUEST BY COMMITTEE ON THE

JUDICIARY, UNITED STATES SENATE, AT
CONCERNING GOVERNMENT OF LIBYA oran:.y
EFFORTS TO INFLUENCE OR PROMOTE INTERESTS G -
OF LIBYA IN THE UNITED STATES SINCE 1970 . L

Of the closed files reviewed to date, the attached
documents are provided in response to item one of the Committee's
request. Set forth below in the list of files being provided are
explanations provided for documents withheld (U)

97-5394 NN -:- »-:RAB Republic of Egypt -- 8  45¢,

documents not furnished due to necessity of further pro-
cesszng relating to classification
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4-750 (2-7-79) ' . .

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

2 Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

md under exemption(s) 81, BI1¢c i with no segregable

material available for release to you.

O Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

0 Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

[0 Document(s) originating with the following government agency(ies)
, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

—  Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies);
as the information originated with them. You will
be advised of availability upon retum of the material to the FBI.

—_— Pagé(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

[0 For your information:

’ B{hefollowing number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:
A7.569C - 70X _pap 45

DELETED PAGE(S)
NO DUPLICATION FEE
XXXXXX A ¥  FOR THIS PAGE X
XXXXXX - - 10600000 900.00.0090.6 64
XXXXXX

FBI/DOJ
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SECRET

- Memorandum to Mr. E. J. O'Malley :
Re: DOCUMENT REQUEST BY COMMITTEE ON THE
JUDICIARY, UNITED STATES SENATE,
 CONCERNING GOVERNMENT OF LIBYA gp{*?‘"{
EFFORTS TO INFLUENCE OR PROMOTE INTERESTS S @'3"2,2
OF LIBYA IN THE UNITED STATES SINCE 1970 - o

Utilizing a broad definition of item number one of
the Committee's request, there are numerous other files which may
or may not be pertinent to thé Committee's request. The Criminal
Investigative Division is continuing to review these files for
processing, insofar as they are retrievable. It is anticipated that
further clarification by the requestor will be forthcoming in
order to preclude unnecessary processing. (U)

SECRET
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

) Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion. : :

B{leted under exemption(s) 8) - with no segregable
material available for release to you.

[ Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
-D Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

[0 Document(s) originating with the following govemment agency(ies)
, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies);
as the information originated with them. You will
be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBI.

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

O For your information:

B{hefollowing number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:
7-5¢ - 20 1=

XXXXXX
DELETED PAGE(S) §
NO DUPLICATION FEE &
XXXXXX FOR THIS PAGE _ X
XXXXXX XXXXX
XXXXXX

FB1/00J
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‘lloference 1. ude to youz' and sgna ' "

letter datod July 29, 1980, requesting FBI documents per-

‘taining to the uctivitiu of the Libyan government in the

-7 United States and activities relating to William A. "Billy"

“: ‘Carter, all for use by the special subcommittee of the

+ ‘Committee on the Judiciary. I understand that discussions

" have been held between representatives of the Departmnnt of .

. Justice, Office of lLegislative Affairs, members of our

- Congressional Affairs statf, and Michael Davidson lnd o

. Robert ‘Kelley of the suboommittee staff. This lstter in-

corporates the undammdinqc Teached at that neating. -

-Bassett . 6.7:

o S In rupom to roquest: number 3, an: agreenent m o
. mched in which your staff indicated that the subcommittee's
-interest in information concerning Libyan activities in this
country wvas to be furnished through the Senate Select Com-
=:n£tte' on- Intelligence. .. AS you are sware, Executive Assistant . .
“Francis M. Mullen, Jr.; and Deputy Assistant :Divector = °
V. ' James E. Bolan, Jr., provided information to ‘that Committee on

. August 1, 31980, ooncemi.ng these activities. This information

;18 availsble to ‘your suboommittee under the procedures set .
“forth in your letter.  If you need edditional information, we

' wxn de happy to ptavme appropriate information available to

| R s, In answer to your ;specific request, this Bureau has .not.

im A: ::; ' rovidad. dnrinq 5.980, any uumm papers to the sxocnuu

xec A m. .

.~ Exec AD LES ‘ - Sh L Coprarn irer: L. L i

& Agst, Dir.:

q\

tatell. delivered to the Committee, !'BI documents eoac&'ning the - ,
Laboratory reign Agents Registration Act investigation of Billy cu-u:.';" )
Lega! Conn. vere segregated into classified and unclassified - i
 Ploa. 8 lssp. _material. Subsequant to your letter, we have reviewed th.
;“" Mgnt. ssification of ‘the documents and have deterxiined that tho
;:.‘l"__‘:"‘ — purrent »,chuiucaumu are ;ppmprup The mehuiued e,

-2

il Public A o
Telephone Ra.
. Director's Sec'y _

AUG 13 1960
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R dissemination.’

subcomittee .

4=

!‘he documonts lnﬂicate, on their tace, !:heit--
4t was only toithe Deparment of a'mstice.
> & trult . that '-thiss

.are ‘responsive to .your_request.  .We are committed. to
sicooperating ito ithe tunest axtent “possible : vith yourn_‘,___,

R T e ™ e i T T

“Mhen disaemination ‘444 occur outside the

1etter and thene ‘documents

v

N

'smcete__ly yours,

.

William H. Webster
_Director
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Asst. Dir.:
: ’ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Ads. Servs. —
Crim. Inv.
| ﬂemom 7Zdu7n SECRET ""'g@
B intell
H Tﬂ) ? SEC J tebo'wéoq
: Mr. E. J. O'Malleyf L 1 pate: 8/4/80 Leael Conn. —
Rec. Mgnt.
; Tech. Servs.
. . ' - ’ Teoinin
rrou : R. T. Castonguay Public Afh, OF. _

Telephone Rm.
Director’s Sec’y _

supject: WILLIAM A. (BILLY) CARTER, III
LIBYAN-ARAB-GEORGIA FRIENDSHIP SOCIETY
FARA - LIBYA

This memorandum is classified "Secret" in its entirety. (U)

" PURPOSE:

To record August 4, 1980, meeting with Meéssrs. Michael b1
Epstein and David Shaw, representatives of the Senate Select Com-

mittee on Intelligence.
. . B9 he
RECOMMENDATION : C.-

ﬁe., LY on: OADR

None. . For information. ,Q'

tegaCom.

CLASSIFIED @,ﬂ _I?j/" 0 . APPROVED: | 2:'; Ser. Puan. 8 Insp.
:-)'T R GN R Director o Rec. Monl._____—
s EASON FC2 F S'ON 3: ~ o E eyt Went. Tech. servs._____}-= ) s
-Cita, 1, ZEZN----e o Addind . Exec. AD-Adm.® intel! 7’"?‘“9_'-7.7——-—-; . 3]
prTE GF FEVIF\FOR ‘M ') Exec. AD-LES Laborstory ____ Public Alts. '—-J‘—-‘*
LECLASS!FICA ION. << n e ._“32-“'_“““___ - g
TATLS:
The matters discussed pertained to the classified section
of the subject's Bufile (97-5696) furnished to the subcommittee of
the Senate Select Committee on Intelligence on 8/1/80.
The areas in which questions were raised relate to the
following subjects:
1 - Mr. E. J. O'Malley // // 7/X
1 - Mr. O. B. Revell ‘ T
, i —_———
1 - Mr &1
17 SEP-10 1980
7¢ T o T -2 a2 e N
1, TEFORYATION °°‘°§;§m CONTINUED - OVER
P - S50 mE T |
cE?L WHERD
_QIHE’R?-'ISE- T XN NVELOPE
QEDPDE ,
e sep221980 RO Mt roves:
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

l Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion. -

Bﬁtgd under exemption(s) 81 ' with no segregable
material available for release to you. :

[0 Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

[ Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

0 Document(s) originating with the following govemment agency(ies) : ;
, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies);
as the information originated with them. You will
be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBI.

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s): ’

O For your information:

mollowing number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

q 7~5b_9_£'_2LX__ﬁ_é
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